Department of Communications

www.dekalbcountyga.gov

MEDIA CONTACTS

- Dionna Smith, Chief Communications Officer, dasmith@dekalbcountyga.gov, 470-889-7360 (c)
- Sloan Turner, Communications Manager, ssturner@dekalbcountyga.gov, 470-393-8348 (c)
- Quinn Hudson, Senior Communications Consultant, wqhudson@dekalbcountyga.gov, 470-522-8923 (c)

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

January 17, 2025

DeKalb County Boil Water Advisory Remains in Place

DECATUR, Ga.— The DeKalb County Department of Watershed Management's Boil Water Advisory is still in effect for the following areas:

- East of Moreland Ave.
- West of Candler St. and Clairemont Ave.
- South of Mason Mill
- North of Hosea Williams Dr.

DeKalb residents who receive their water from the City of Atlanta are not affected by the boil water advisory.

The boil water advisory will remain in place until the DeKalb County Department of Watershed Management is cleared to lift the Advisory following water sampling protocols by the Georgia Environmental Protection Division and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

To view a map of the advisory area click here: DeKalb Boil Water Advisory WebMap

Bottled water is still available at the following distribution centers:

- o **Fire Station 1** − 1670 Clifton Rd.
- **Fire Station 3** 24 N. Clarendon Ave.
- o Fire Station 7 1712 Columbia Dr.
- o Fire Station 9 3858 N. Druid Hills Rd.
- Fire Station 20 2919 Warren Rd.
- RaceTrac 3630 Clairmont Rd.

DeKalb County Government apologizes for the effect the advisory may have on small businesses and residents.

Residents experiencing water service issues or requiring additional information are encouraged to contact the DeKalb County Department of Watershed Management:

Email: dekalbwaterops@dekalbcountyga.gov

• **Phone**: 770-270-6243